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TO:  The Engineering Faculty 
 

FROM:  The Davidson School of Chemical Engineering 
 

RE:  Fast Track – Change in Requisites for CHE 20500 
 
 
 
The Faculty of the Davidson School of Chemical Engineering have approved the following changes. 
This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 

 
Course:   CHE 20500 Chemical Engineering Calculations    
 
Current Requisite:  Pre-requisite: ENGR 13100, PHYS 17200, MA 16500 

                       Con-Current Requisite: CHM 11600 
 
Proposed Requisite:  Pre-requisite: ENGR 13100 or equivalent, PHYS 17200, 

MA 16500 Minimum Grade of C- 
                       Con-Current Requisite: CHM 11600 

 
Reason:   A change in requisites to include ENGR 13100 or equivalent will allow all 

students who complete the FYE Curriculum an opportunity to enroll in this 
course. Currently the listed requisite prevents a student who completed the an 
equivalent of this course (ENGR 16100, EPCS 11100 & 12100, or ENGR 17911) 
from enrolling. Also, to be transparent, and consistent with the Math Departments 
requirement of students to earn a minimum grade of a C- or higher to proceed to 
the next course in the math sequence.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________ 
Sangtae Kim 
Jay and Cynthia Ihlenfeld Head of Chemical Engineering  
 


